
From: Rebecca Williams <rmwillia@umich.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Re: comment for Michigan Radio story?

That works, thanks!

Rebecca Williams
Senior Reporter
Michigan Radio
(734) 647-3497 desk
PPI cell

On Mon, Oct 5, 2015 at 12:13 PM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hey, Rebecca Going to give you Lianne Shekter Smith, chief of DEQ's Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, at 1:30. That work?

b

From: Rebecca Williams [mailto:rmwillia@umich.edu]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:54 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: comment for Michigan Radio story?

Hey Brad,

Would anyone from DEQ want to comment on this blog post from Dr. Marc Edwards that's out this morning?:

<http://flintwaterstudy.org/2015/10/investigation-of-mdeqs-new-corrosion-control-claim-reveals-more-deception-and-incompetence-where-is-the-epa/>

Our deadline for the Environment Report segment is 2pm today. Lindsey is also producing news spots for this afternoon. Both stories focus on corrosion control.

thanks,

Rebecca Williams

Senior Reporter

Michigan Radio

(734) 647-3497 desk

PPI

cell